Public Document Pack

Mid&
Devon
DISTRICT COUNCIL
Licencing Sub Committee

Friday, 26 April 2024 at 1.30 pm
Phoenix House

Membership

C Adcock
J M Downes
L G J Kennedy

AGENDA

Members are reminded of the need to make declarations of interest prior to any
discussion which may take place

1

Apologies

To receive any apologies for absence.
Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the Sub-Committee.

Determination of a Premises Licence Variation Application for
General Sir Redvers Buller, 37 High Street, Crediton, Devon. EX15
3JP (Pages 5 - 96)

An application has been received to vary the premises licence for
General Sir Redvers Buller, 37 High Street, Crediton, Devon, EX17 3JP.

Relevant representations have been received and the Licensing
Authority (Mid Devon District Council) must hold a hearing to determine
the application.

Stephen Walford
Chief Executive
12t April 2024

Committee Administrator: Angie Howell

Tel: 01884 234251

Email: ahowell@middevon.gov.uk

This document is available on the Council's Website at: www.middevon.gov.uk



http://www.middevon.gov.uk/

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
DATE OF HEARING: FRIDAY 26 APRIL AT 1.30PM

DETERMINATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE VARIATION APPLICATION FOR
GENERAL SIR REDVERS BULLER, 37 HIGH STREET, CREDITON, DEVON, EX17
3JP

Cabinet Member(s): David Wulff, Cabinet Member for Community & Leisure

Responsible Officer: Simon Newcombe, Corporate Manager for Public Health,
Regulation & Housing.

Reason for Report: An application has been received to vary the premises
licence for General Sir Redvers Buller, 37 High Street,
Crediton, Devon, EX17 3JP.

Relevant representations have been received and the
Licensing Authority (Mid Devon District Council) must
hold a hearing to determine the application.

RECOMMENDATION: That this application be decided in accordance with the
licensing objectives.

Financial Implications: The potential cost of defending an appeal in the courts.

Legal Implications: If there is an appeal against the decision the Council could find
itself bearing the costs.

Risk Assessment: If the decision is not reasonably and lawfully made it could be
overturned on appeal to the Magistrates’ Court.

Equality Impact Assessment: No equality issues identified for this report.
Relationship to Corporate Plan: Not applicable
Impact on climate change: Not applicable

Additional information relevant to this application: The process of applying for
these licences is prescribed by regulations made under the Licensing Act 2003. The
applicant must copy their applications to the “Responsible Authorities” consisting of
the Police, Fire Service, Weights and Measures (Trading Standards), body
responsible for Health and Safety (Environmental Health), Environmental Health for
nuisance, the Planning Authority, the Licensing Authority, the local Director of Public
Health, the body responsible for Child Protection and the Home Office. If the
application is submitted online the Licensing Authority must forward it to all
Responsible Authorities.

Although not a requirement under the Licensing Act, this Council also notifies the
relevant town or parish council for where the premises are located.

Page 3



Applicants are also obliged to advertise their applications in two ways — on the
premises and in a local newspaper.

1.0

11

1.2

1.3

1.4

15

1.6

1.7

1.8

THE PREMISES

An application has been submitted to vary the premises licence for General Sir
Redvers Buller, 37 High Street, Crediton, Devon, EX17 3JP.

The General Sir Redvers Buller has held a premises licence since 2005, which
was when the Licensing Act 2003 first had effect. A copy of the current
Premises Licence is attached as Annex 1 (Licence no. MDV PR0099).

From November 2005 to November 2023, this premises licence was held by
‘JD Wetherspoon PLC’. In November 2023, the licence was transferred to
‘Clarkan Trading Ltd’. They remain the current licence holder and have
submitted the application to vary the licence which is now being considered.

The Licensing Authority is aware that the premises may have changed its name
and requests that the Licence holder confirms if this is the case by emailing
details to licensing@middevon.gov.uk.

Previous complaints and compliance issues

Since Clarkan Trading Ltd has held the licence, the Licensing Authority is
unable to find any complaints about the premises on file, prior to the submission
of the variation application on 4 March 2024. If any party has made complaints
or experienced issues prior to the variation application being submitted on 4
March 2024, they should provide details of these to the Licensing Team with
their response to the Notice of Hearing. This will allow, if necessary, time for
copies of information to be made and circulated to all relevant parties (i.e. the
applicant and members of the Sub-Committee).

The Sub-Committee should be aware that some of the parties that have
submitted representations against the application have mentioned issues with
the premises as a result of an event held on 29 March 2024.

This event was held under a Temporary Event Notice (TEN) which was
submitted on 13 March 2024 to enable the sale of alcohol and the provision of
regulated entertainment on 29 and 30 March 2024 from 17:00 to 00:00. The
Premises User had stated on the TEN that it was to cover live music indoors
for a total of 150 people.

So Interested Parties are aware, a TEN is a ‘notice’ and is submitted by a
person to authorise licensable activities on a temporary basis. It is not an
application and assuming the statutory provisions are complied with and no
representations are made by the Police or Environmental Health, TENs cannot
be refused by the Licensing Authority.

Page 4


mailto:licensing@middevon.gov.uk

2.0

2.1

THE APPLICATION

The application seeks to vary the licence by adding some licensable activities
and removing a particular licence condition. In order to assist all parties, Table
1 summarises the existing activities / times permitted by the licence, along with
new activities / times being applied for. This table does not include extensions
permitted by the licence for specific days (i.e. New Year’s Eve, St Patrick’s Day

and Good Friday).

Licensable activity / Day(s) Current times Times applied for
opening hours
Plays (indoors) Monday to Not on licence 10:00 — 00:30
Sunday
Live music Monday to Not on licence 10:00 — 00:30
(indoors) Sunday
Live music Monday to Not on licence 10:00 — 21:00
(outdoors) Sunday
Recorded music Monday to Not on licence 07:00 —00:30
(indoors and Sunday
outdoors)
Performance of Monday to Not on licence 10:00 — 00:30
dance (indoors) Sunday
Entertainment similar Monday to Not on licence 10:00 - 00:30
(indoors) Sunday
Monday to 23:00 — 00:30
Late night Thursday
refreshment Friday 23:00 — 01:00 No change
Saturday 23:00 — 01:00
Sunday 23:00 — 00:30
Monday to 09:00 — 00:30
Thursday
Alcohol ON and OFF Friday 09:00 — 01:00 No change
Saturday 09:00 — 01:00
Sunday 09:00 — 00:30
Monday to 07:00 — 01:30
Thursday
Opening hours Friday 07:00 — 02:00 No change
Saturday 07:00 — 02:00
Sunday 07:00 — 01:30
Table 1: Existing times permitted by licence compared to times being applied for.

Page 5




2.2

2.3

2.4

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

The application includes a request to remove the following condition from the
licence:

‘The premises shall operate in accordance with the document 'J D Wetherspoon
PLC Overview of Operations', which will only be changed or amended after
consultation and with the agreement of the Licensing Authority’.

The application form is attached as Annex 2. A copy of the existing plan for the
premises can be seen as Annex 3.

As this is a variation application, the Sub-Committee are only considering those
issues for which a variation is sought. They are not to review and amend the
existing entitlements of the licence.

CIRCUMSTANCES IN WHICH ENTERTAINMENT ACTIVITIES ARE NOT
LICENSABLE AND IMPACT ON CURRENT LICENCE / APPLICATION

Many activities that previously required a licence are no longer themselves
licensable under the Licensing Act (assuming specific requirements are met).
Further details about this can be found here:

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/entertainment-licensing-changes-under-the-live-
music-act

So parties are aware, with regards to live and recorded music, a licence is not
required for these activities if:

« it takes place between 8AM and 11PM; and

« it takes place at an alcohol on-licensed premises; and

« the audience is no more than 500 people

A licence is also not required to:

e put on unamplified live music at any place between the same hours; or

e put on amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00, in a workplace that
does not have a licence, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Indoor area of the premises

In this case, the inside area of the ground floor forms part of the ‘licensed area’
(as per the existing plan - Annex 3) and it is therefore likely that live and
recorded music can take place here, in line with paragraph 3.2 above, without
the need to vary the licence.

Page 6


https://www.gov.uk/guidance/entertainment-licensing-changes-under-the-live-music-act
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/entertainment-licensing-changes-under-the-live-music-act

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

Outdoor area of the premises

Although the beer garden is included in the existing plan of the premises
(Annex 3) it has not been included within the ‘perimeter of licensed area’, as
highlighted on the plan with a red line. A note on the plan states:

‘All public areas of the premises can be used for recorded music, late
refreshment and for the supply and consumption of alcohol”.

This is somewhat confusing in the sense that recorded music was not actually
permitted by the licence but the plan indicated all public areas of the premises
could be used for it.

As it was not included within the specific red line demarking the licensed area,
the Licensing Officer is of the view that the beer garden does not, under the
existing plan, form part of the licensed area.

This is an important point because it means that although alcohol can be
consumed in the beer garden, it cannot be sold there. As a result, it may not
benefit from the exemptions for certain entertainments, as highlighted in
paragraph 3.2 above.

However, if it is not part of the licensed area (and therefore not licensed) it could
still potentially benefit from the workplace exemption which permits live music,
not recorded music, in accordance with paragraph 3.3 above. This is based on
the permissions of the existing licence — as noted in paragraph 3.12 below, this
may change as a consequence of the current variation application.

The Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
(S182 Guidance) has some patrticularly relevant information on this issue:

‘Beer gardens are often included as part of a premises licence or club premises
certificate. Live amplified music that takes place in a beer garden is exempt
from licensing requirements, provided the beer garden is included in the licence
or certificate applying to the relevant licensed premises, and the performance
takes place between 08.00 and 23.00 on the same day before an audience of
500 people or fewer’. (Paragraph 16.42)

‘Where a beer garden does not form part of the relevant licensed premises and
so is not included in plans attached to a premises licence or club premises
certificate, it is nevertheless very likely that it will be a workplace. Paragraph
12B of Schedule 1 to the 2003 Act says that a performance of live music in a
workplace that does not have a licence (except to provide late night
refreshment) is not regulated entertainment if it takes place between 08.00 and
23.00 on the same day in front of an audience of no more than 500 people.
Note that the exemption in paragraph 12B does not apply to the playing of
recorded music’. (Paragraph 16.43)

‘However, a licensing authority may, where justified, impose a licence condition
that relates to the performance of live music in an unlicensed beer garden being

Page 7



3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

served by any associated premises licence or club premises certificate.
Provided such a condition is lawfully imposed, it takes effect in accordance with
its terms’. (Paragraph 16.43)

Although the applicant has applied for live and recorded music outdoors as part
of the variation application, they have not submitted an additional plan of the
premises to show where this would be. In Part 3 of the application, the applicant
states that live music would be in the beer garden so presumably, this is the
outdoor area in which regulated entertainment would take place but the
applicant is asked to confirm this in their response to the Notice of Hearing.

It is important to clarify this point because if the entertainment is proposed to
take place in the beer garden, it is essentially extending the red line around this
area for live and recorded music (but not the sale of alcohol). As a result, the
workplace live music exemption would no longer appear to apply, as per
Section 12B, Schedule 1 of the Licensing Act 2003. This is because the place
where the performance would be provided (i.e. the beer garden) would then be
‘licensed’™ under the Licensing Act 2003.

*Note: The workplace exemption in Section 12B, Schedule 1 of the Licensing
Act 2003 relies on the premises not being ‘licensed’, whereas the exemption
highlighted in paragraph 3.2 of this report (and as per Section 12A (2) of
Schedule 1) specifically relies on the premises licence authorising the sale of
alcohol for consumption on the premises.

In summary, and in order to try and ensure it is clear for all parties going
forward:

e Asthe premises is currently unable to sell alcohol in the beer garden, it does
not benefit from the exemptions highlighted in paragraph 3.2 of this report.

e Asthe beer garden does not currently form part of the licensed area, it could
possibly benefit from the workplace exemption highlighted in paragraph 3.3
of this report.

e If, depending on the outcome of this variation application, the beer garden
forms part of the licensed area for entertainment purposes, the workplace
exemption for live music would not apply. The beer garden would also still
not benefit from the exemptions in paragraph 3.2 of this report.

The Licensing Authority appreciate that this is a significant consideration and
invites any party that disagrees with the above view to provide further details
as part of their response to the Notice of Hearing. This will hopefully give the
Licensing Authority time to review this information prior to the hearing.

Requlated entertainment or incidental?

With regards to the entertainment being provided, it is important to make a
distinction between music that is classed as ‘regulated entertainment’ under the

Page 8



3.16

3.17

3.18

3.19

3.20

Licensing Act 2003 and music that is considered to be ‘background’ or
‘incidental’.

The Section 182 Guidance states:

‘The performance of live music or playing of recorded music is not regulated
entertainment under the 2003 Act if it is ‘incidental’ to another activity “which is
not itself a description of entertainment falling within paragraph 2” of Schedule
1 to the 2003 Act’. (Paragraph 16.57).

The explanatory notes of the Licensing Act 2003 state that:

A number of exemptions to regulated entertainment are included in the Act
including:-...

b) music which is incidental to an activity which is not itself the provision of
regulated entertainment, for example, music played in lifts or piano music
played in the background in a restaurant.

This is relevant in this case because in Part 3 of the application form, the
applicant has stated that they wish to ‘add the provision of background music’.
The applicant should therefore confirm if they require recorded music to be
licensed, in the knowledge of the above information and the fact that
background music is unlikely to be licensable.

Impact of licence conditions on non-licensable entertainment

Any existing licence conditions (or conditions added on a determination of an
application for a premises licence) which relate to live music or recorded music
remain in place, but are suspended between the hours of 08.00 and 23.00
where the following conditions are met:

e at the time of the music entertainment, the premises are open for the
purposes of being used for the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on
the premises;

e if the music is amplified, it takes place before an audience of no more than
500 people; and

e the music takes place between 08.00 and 23.00 on the same day.

Essentially, if the live and recorded music is not considered licensable, any
conditions on a licence which apply will be ‘suspended’. However, the licence
could be reviewed if there are issues and at this stage, conditions could be
made to have effect or be placed on the licence. It is important to note that this
power follows on from an application to review a premises licence and this is
therefore not a relevant consideration for the current application.

Page 9



3.21

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

Dealing with issues as a result of non-licensable entertainment

Issues or problems relating to activities which are not considered licensable can
still be dealt with via other means. For example, if music is causing a nuisance,
Environmental Health can still take action under the Environmental Protection
Act 1990 and from a licensing perspective, the licence itself can be reviewed,
as stated above.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

All applicants are required to set out in their application the steps they intend to
take to promote the four licensing objectives. These are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm

As stated above, the applicant requests to remove the condition relating to
operating in accordance with a JD Wetherspoon document. This makes sense
as it is no longer relevant.

The applicant has also offered conditions in order to promote the licensing
objectives and these can be seen in section M of the application form (attached
as Annex 1).

It is the Licensing Officers view that some of these conditions require rewording
to ensure they are precise and enforceable. Additionally, the Sub-Committee
may want to consider the impact and usefulness of some conditions in their
current format.

For example, the applicant has said that to prevent public nuisance they will be
‘keeping windows closed after 9pm’. However, this may not address the
potential issue caused by doors left open longer than required for normal
entrance and egress.

Additionally, the applicant has said ‘we will keep a decibel meter on site and
perform regular volume checks’.

Ideally, and depending on the intention of the applicant, such a condition might
define what ‘regular’ means (i.e. give a specific time period) and could quantify
what level is considered acceptable / unacceptable along with the resulting
actions that would then follow. This may have not been the intention of the
applicant but in light of the representations, it is right for the Sub-Committee to
consider such issues and ask the applicant to explain how such a condition
would work in practice.

As part of their response to the Notice of Hearing, the applicant is asked to

reconsider the wording of the conditions they have offered and provide the
Licensing Authority with details of any potential amendments. To be clear, the

Page 10



4.9

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.0

6.1

6.2

applicant does not have to provide updated conditions, but it may be helpful for
the Sub-Committee and Other Persons to better understand what conditions
and actions are proposed and how they will be complied with.

It may be helpful for the applicant to refer to the Council’s ‘Pool of licensing
conditions’ document, which is available here:

https://www.middevon.gov.uk/business/licensing/new-statement-of-licensing-
policy-licensing-act-2003/.

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

Responsible Authorities under the Licensing Act 2003 are notified of all full
premises licence variation applications. The onus is on each Responsible
Authority to determine when they have appropriate grounds to make a
representation.

The Responsible Authorities are:

Police

Fire service

Environmental Health (nuisance and health and safety)
Planning Authority

Licensing Authority

Health and Safety Executive

Weights and Measures

the body responsible for Child Protection

the local Director of Public Health

Home Office

No representation was received from any Responsible Authority concerning this
application. As a result, they are not party to the hearing.

OTHER PERSONS

The Licensing Act 2003 allows ‘Other Persons’ to make representations
provided they are relevant and not considered frivolous or vexatious. To be
relevant, a representation must relate to the likely effect of the grant of a licence
on the promotion of one or more of the licensing objectives. The Section 182
Guidance states that ‘... representations should relate to the impact of
licensable activities carried on from premises on the objectives’ (Paragraph
9.4). For representations in relation to variations to be relevant, they should be
confined to the subject matter of the variation.

In this case, the Licensing Authority received THIRTEEN representations

concerning the application. These are in opposition to the application (or
‘negative’).

Page 11


https://www.middevon.gov.uk/business/licensing/new-statement-of-licensing-policy-licensing-act-2003/
https://www.middevon.gov.uk/business/licensing/new-statement-of-licensing-policy-licensing-act-2003/

6.3 The Sub-Committee should note that although THIRTEEN representations
were received, not all elements of these representations are considered
relevant by the Licensing Officer. Table 2 (below) provides details of who has
submitted these representations, along with a very brief note of what is, and
what is not, consider relevant within their submissions.

6.4  All of these representations are attached to this report in full (as identified in
Table 2). It should be noted that further information (and justification) about
what is and what is not considered relevant is provided in paragraph 7 of this
report.

6.5 It is the Licensing Officers view that some of the representations are lacking

information. However, paragraph 9.9 of the Section 182 Guidance states:
‘It is recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt about any
aspect of a representation should be given to the person making that
representation. The subsequent hearing would then provide an opportunity for
the person or body making the representation to amplify and clarify it’.

6.6 As a result, relevant parties will be expected to amplify and clarify their
representations at the hearing. If someone feels that the brief summary below
misses a specific point made within a representation then this can be stated in
their response to the Notice of Hearing.

Issue(s) raised considered Issue(s) raised not
No. Name )
relevant considered relevant
e Live and recorded music
(inside and outside) could
lead to noise nuisance in
a residential area.
1. Teresa Hodges | | A change in the licence /
(Annex 4) . ;
operation of the premises
could lead to increased
noise and anti-social
behaviour from patrons.
e This representation
2 lan Hodges appears identical to the
' (Annex 5) one above.
e Live music (inside and ¢ The potential impact on
3 Emma Reid outside) could lead to the value of the
' (Annex 6) noise nuisance. property
e General comment about
oo effect of application but
Holly Fairchild :
4. (Annex 7) must provide further

information.

Pagepl?2



Live music (inside and
outside) could lead to
noise nuisance.

The representation
states that ‘increased
alcohol consumption
(longer hours)’ could
lead to disorderly

5 Guy Garret behaviour. However,
' (Annex 8) the application does not
seek to vary the
existing hours for the
sale of alcohol or
opening.
e Live and recorded music Noise from traffic in the
(inside and outside) could St Saviour's Way car
lead to noise nuisance in park.
a residential area
6 Mary Abbott
' (Annex 9) e A change in the licence /
operation of the premises
could lead to anti-social
behaviour.
e Music outside could lead
Dawn Crofts to noise nuisance.
£ (Annex 10)
e Music outside could lead
Nathan Crofts to noise nuisance.
8. (Annex 11)
¢ Noise from music —
experienced issue on 29
9 Esme Cooper March 2024.
' (Annex 12)
e Noise from patrons.
e Noise from music -
experienced issue on 29
March 2024.
o OQutside rear area / beer
garden closing an hour
10. Daniel Davey

(Annex 13)

result in loud noise and
bright lights.

Monitoring and use of
emergency footpath which
leads from the beer
garden.

Page 13




e Dispersal of patrons and
possible public nuisance.

¢ Noise from music and
people could lead to
nuisance - experienced

11, S(“ASnan”e\)’(Vi'j)h issue on 29 March 2024
and submitted video
recording.

e Noise from music could
Nigel Garside lead to nuisance.

12. (Annex 15)

e Impact of late night noise
from premises.

13 Emma Rowe

' (Annex 16) e Concerns about

behaviour of patrons.

Table 2. Brief summary of representations and relevance to licensing.

6.7

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

A map showing the location of the premises in relation to those that have
submitted representations will be sent to Members of the Sub-Committee prior
to the hearing.

LICENSING OFFICER ASSESSMENT AND COMMENTS ON THE
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED

In order to assist the Licensing Sub-Committee, the general topics that have
been raised in the representations received are summarised below and
information provided as to why they are considered as either being relevant or
not relevant. This section of the report does not seek to reproduce the
representations in full, as they are attached separately.

It must be noted that what follows is the view of the Licensing Officer based on
the information available at the time of completing this report. If any Interested
Party has comments or observations to make about what follows they are asked
to contact the Licensing Team on receipt of this report and provide any
information in support of their view. This can be done by emailing
licensing@middevon.gov.uk. The Sub-Committee can then consider the

issue(s) that have been raised at the hearing.

It must also be noted that just because something has not been considered as
relevant in the information that follows, this does not mean that the issue itself
is not deserving of attention. It just means that it is not an issue that the
Licensing Sub-Committee should consider with regards to their decision on this
application.

Page:14


mailto:licensing@middevon.gov.uk

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

Although something may be considered as being relevant, the Licensing Sub-
Committee must still then make a decision on the likelihood of the issue
occurring and the potential for the licensing objective(s) to be undermined. This
is a judgement about the level of risk and will dictate what action, if any, is
appropriate and necessary.

In some paragraphs, the Section 182 Guidance is referenced and further
information about this Guidance can be found in paragraph 9 of this report.

Overview of issues considered relevant

Issue 1: Music from the premises leading to a nuisance

Officer comment: The potential for noise from music is relevant (in terms of
public nuisance) and this has been raised as an issue both indoors and
outdoors. The Licensing Officer does wish to clarify the following points:

e With regards to live music, the application requests this from 10:00 — 00:30
indoors and from 10:00 — 21:00 outdoors (Monday to Sunday).

e Any conditions (or potential conditions) which relate to live or recorded
music are suspended between 08.00 and 23.00, if certain conditions are
met.

With regards to public nuisance, the Section 182 Guidance states:

‘Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps appropriate to
control the levels of noise emanating from premises. This might be achieved by
a simple measure such as ensuring that doors and windows are kept closed
after a particular time, or persons are not permitted in garden areas of the
premises after a certain time. More sophisticated measures like the installation
of acoustic curtains or rubber speaker mounts to mitigate sound escape from
the premises may be appropriate. However, conditions in relation to live or
recorded music may not be enforceable in circumstances where the
entertainment activity itself is not licensable. Any conditions appropriate to
promote the prevention of public nuisance should be tailored to the type, nature
and characteristics of the specific premises and its licensable activities.
Licensing authorities should avoid inappropriate or disproportionate measures
that could deter events that are valuable to the community, such as live music.
Noise limiters, for example, are expensive to purchase and install and are likely
to be a considerable burden for smaller venues’. (Paragraph 2.23)

‘As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be appropriate
in certain circumstances where provisions in other legislation adequately
protect those living in the area of the premises. But as stated earlier in this
Guidance, the approach of licensing authorities and responsible authorities
should be one of prevention and when their powers are engaged, licensing
authorities should be aware of the fact that other legislation may not adequately
cover concerns raised in relevant representations and additional conditions
may be appropriate’. (Paragraph 2.24)

Page 15



7.9

7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

7.17

Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate
conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example,
the most sensitive period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud
music is at night and into the early morning when residents in adjacent
properties may be attempting to go to sleep or are sleeping. This is why there
is still a need for a licence for performances of live music between 11 pm and
8 am. In certain circumstances, conditions relating to noise emanating from the
premises may also be appropriate to address any disturbance anticipated as
customers enter and leave’. (Paragraph 2.25)

Some of those that have made representations have noted that they
experienced a noise nuisance on 29 March 2024. It would be helpful if the
applicant can provide details of any actions taken at this event to try and ensure
nearby residents were not adversely effected.

Issue 2: Behaviour of patrons / anti-social behaviour

Officer comment: This is relevant and the Sub-Committee needs to consider
the concerns raised in light of the licensing objectives, and balance them
against the conditions offered up / response of the applicant.

It should be noted that the Section 182 Guidance states:

Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for
the personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who
engages in anti-social behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it
would be perfectly reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition,
following relevant representations, that requires the licence holder or club to
place signs at the exits from the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until
they leave the area, or that, if they wish to smoke, to do so at designated places
on the premises instead of outside, and to respect the rights of people living
nearby to a peaceful night. (Paragraph 2.25)

Issue 3: Dispersal of patrons and possible public nuisance

Officer comment: This is relevant and can be linked to the above point. The
Sub-Committee may like to consider if the change in use of the premises (i.e.
the addition of regulated entertainment) may result in a different atmosphere /
dynamic that could potentially have an impact on these kinds of issues.

The Section 182 Guidance highlights that... ‘premises with close proximity to
residential premises should consider what effect this will have on their smoking,
noise management and dispersal policies to ensure the promotion of the public
nuisance objective’. (Paragraph 8.44)

Issue 4: Beer garden closing time(s) and loud noise / bright lights
Officer comment: This is relevant as the variation application seeks to use this

area for licensable activities (i.e. live music until 21:00 and recorded music until
00:30). The Sub-Committee needs to consider the concerns raised in light of

Pages16



7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

7.23

7.24

the licensing objectives, and balance them against the conditions offered up /
response of the applicant.

The existing licence does not appear to contain any restrictions on the use of
the beer garden (i.e. specific closing times) and the Licensing Officer believes
the Sub-Committee should think carefully about how to approach this matter.
As stated in paragraph 2.4 of this report, the Sub-Committee should only
consider those issues for which a variation is sought. They are not to review
and amend the existing entitlements of the licence and in this instance, it is the
applicant that has offered a condition to close the outside rear area / beer
garden an hour before the premises closing time.

To be clear, the Licensing Officer is of the view that the Sub-Committee can
restrict / condition the use of the outside area in relation to the activities applied
for, if deemed necessary, but should not restrict access to this area in general,
beyond what the applicant has offered, because the current licence permits this
up until the closing times.

If there were subsequent issues with the use of the beer garden as a result of
non-licensable activities, they could legitimately be addressed via other means,
such as a review of the licence and conditions being added. The Section 182
Guidance confirms this:

‘If appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and if there is a link
to remaining licensable activities, conditions that relate to non-licensable
activities can be added to or altered on that premises licence or club premises
certificate at review following problems occurring at the premises. This has
been a feature of licence conditions since the 2003 Act came into force...

It is also not uncommon for licence conditions relating to the sale of alcohol to
restrict access to outside areas, such as unlicensed beer gardens, after a
certain time’. (Paragraph 16.52)

The condition offered by the applicant could also be clarified in the sense that
it is not clear if closing the external area ties in with the closing times of the
licence OR the times they decide to close on any given day, which could be
earlier than the licence permits.

Issue 5: Monitoring and use of emergency footpath

Officer comment: This is potentially relevant but it may depend on the extent
to which the licence holder can exert control over this area. The Licensing
Officer hopes to visit the premises prior to the hearing to better understand
where this path is in relation to the beer garden. If it is an emergency exit / route
then it may well need to be kept clear but there may be a number of parties
responsible for this.

It must be remembered that conditions must be focused on matters which are
within the control of individual licence holders.

Page 17



7.25

7.26

1.27

7.28

7.29

7.30

7.31

7.32

7.33

7.34

Overview of issues NOT considered relevant

Issue 6: Impact on the value of a property

Officer comment: There was a comment that the value of a property may be
effected by the premises in some way. As stated above, a representation is
‘relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the
promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives. The value of a property
does not link to a licensing objective and is therefore not relevant.

Issue 7: Noise from traffic in the St Saviour's Way car park

Office comment: The licence holder has no control over the use of a public car
park, which, regardless of the current application, can be used by anyone. Any
conditions need to be focused on the matters which are within the control of
individual licence holders and this means on the premises and within its vicinity.
For this reason, the issue is not considered relevant.

Issue concerning the protection of children from harm licensing objective

Some of the representations mention the possible issue of children not on the
premises hearing foul language and this engaging the protection of children
from harm licensing objective. The Licensing Officer understands and
appreciates the concern but would question whether or not this does engage
the protection of children from harm objective, as opposed to the public
nuisance objective.

With regards to the protection of children from harm, the Section 182 Guidance
states:

Licensing authorities and responsible authorities should expect applicants,
when preparing an operating schedule or club operating schedule, to set out
the steps to be taken to protect children from harm when on the premises.
(Paragraph 2.26).

As a consequence, the Licensing Officer believes that the concerns raised,
insofar as they are understood, do not apply to children being on the actual
premises.

Additionally, Section K of the application asks the applicant to state what adult
entertainment or services they may undertake at the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children. This has been completed as ‘N/A’.

None of this negates the fact that this could still be a public nuisance issue and
a licence holder should manage the premises in a way that promotes the
licensing objectives. This includes supervising and managing the behaviour of
those on the premises.

In summary, the Licensing Officer believes the following to be potentially
relevant / not relevant for the Sub-Committee to consider:

Pages18



8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

Relevant

Issue 1 Music from the premises leading to a nuisance

Issue 2 Behaviour of patrons / anti-social behaviour

Issue 3 Dispersal of patrons and possible public nuisance

Issue 4 Beer garden closing time(s) and loud noise / bright lights
Issue 5 Monitoring and use of emergency footpath

Not relevant

Issue 6 Impact on the value of a property

Issue 7 Noise from traffic in the St Saviour's Way car park

LICENSING POLICY

The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Council, as the Licensing Authority, to
formally adopt a policy setting out how it will deal with its duties under the Act.
That policy must be reviewed every five years and the current Policy came into
effect on 7 January 2019. It must be considered in its entirety, but in order to
help proceedings, the following information is highlighted in advance of the
hearing.

In carrying out its licensing function the Licensing Authority must promote the
following four licensing objectives:

The prevention of crime and disorder

Public Safety

The prevention of public nuisance

The protection of children from harm (Paragraph 2.2)

It is recognised that the licensing function is only one means of securing the
delivery of the above objectives and should not therefore be seen as a “cure
all” for solving all problems within the community... (Paragraph 3.2)

Where no relevant representations are received, the application will be granted
on the terms applied for. Where relevant representations are received, the
application will be considered by a Licensing Sub Committee at a hearing...
(Paragraph 5.13)

Any party to a hearing may expand on their representation but may not
introduce new or different representations. (Paragraph 5.14)

Page 19



8.6

8.7

8.8

8.9

8.10

8.11

8.12

When determining a licence application, the overriding principle adopted by this
authority will be that each application will be determined on its merits. The
authority will have regard to any guidance issued by the Home Office, this
Statement of Licensing Policy and any measures it deems necessary to
promote the licensing objectives. The authority may depart from the guidelines
in this Policy if it has justifiable and compelling reasons to do so. The authority
will give reasons for any such departure from policy. (Paragraph 6.3)

The authority will expect applicants to demonstrate in their applications active
steps for the promotion of the licensing objectives. When determining an
application, a key consideration for the authority will be the adequacy of
measures proposed in the Operating Schedule to promote the licensing
objectives having regard to the type of premises, the licensable activities to be
provided, the nature of the location and the needs of the local community.
(Paragraph 6.4)

The authority will also have regard to wider considerations affecting the
residential population, businesses and the amenity of an area. These include
alcohol-related violence and disorder, antisocial behaviour, littering and noise,
particularly late at night and in the early morning. (Paragraph 6.5)

When determining an application, the authority will consider all relevant
evidence, both oral and written, provided by parties to a hearing. Evidence
which is irrelevant will be disregarded. The authority encourages applicants and
persons making representations to attend hearings so that they can give
evidence. Where an individual fails to attend the hearing, the authority will
consider their application or representation but may attach less weight to it.
(Paragraph 6.7)

It should be noted that, when determining an application, the authority is making
a judgment about risk. A key purpose of the licensing function is not to respond
to crime and disorder, nuisance or public harm once it has happened but to
make an informed assessment of the risk of such things occurring if a licence
is granted and to take such steps as it considers appropriate to prevent or
minimise such risks. (Paragraph 6.8)

Licence conditions will be tailored to the individual application and only those
considered appropriate to meet the licensing objectives will be imposed.
Licence conditions will not be imposed where other regulatory regimes provide
sufficient protection, for example Health and safety at work, fire safety
legislation etc. (Paragraph 6.9)

The Licensing Authority will also take into account when making its decision
that licensing law is not the primary mechanism for the general control of
nuisance and anti-social behaviour, especially once individuals have left
licensed premises and are therefore beyond the direct control of licensees.
However, when making a decision, the authority will focus on the direct impact
of the activities taking place on the licensed premises on members of the public
living, working or engaged in normal activity in the area concerned. (Paragraph
6.10)

Pages20



8.13

8.14

8.15

8.16

8.17

8.18

The ‘need’ or demand for a licensed premises of any kind or the commercial
damage that competition from a new licensed premises would do to other
licensed premises in an area will not be matters that the authority will consider
when discharging its decision making function. (Paragraph 6.11)

The Licensing Authority will deal with the issue of licensing hours on the
individual merits of each application. When the authority’s discretion is engaged
consideration will be given to the individual merits of an application but the
presumption will be to grant the hours requested unless there are objections to
those hours raised by Responsible Authorities or Other Persons on the basis
of the licensing objectives. (Paragraph 6.15)

In general, applications for licensed premises located in residential areas
wishing to open beyond 23.00, and those operating a beer garden or outside
area beyond 21:00, will be expected to have a higher standard of control
included within their operating schedule to address any potential public
nuisance issue. (Paragraph 6.16)

Where representations are received, stricter conditions relating to noise control
may be appropriate and necessary in sensitive locations such as residential
areas. (Paragraph 6.17)

In considering relevant representations, the Licensing Authority will consider
the adequacy of measures proposed to deal with the potential for nuisance
and/or public disorder having regard to all the circumstances of the case.
(Paragraph 6.19)

Conditions are crucial in setting the parameters within which premises can
lawfully operate. Any contravention of a condition on a premises licence or club
premises certificate is a criminal offence so it is essential that conditions are
worded clearly, precisely and unambiguously. In addition, conditions must:

e be appropriate, reasonable and proportionate

e be enforceable

e not duplicate other statutory requirements

e be relevant to the particular type, location and character of the premises
concerned

e not be standardised
e should be justifiable and capable of being met
e not replicate offences set out in the Act or in other legislation

e be written in a prescriptive format. (Paragraph 6.22)

Page 21



8.19

8.20

8.21

8.22

8.23

The Authority will pay particular attention to the effect (or potential effect) of
licensable activities on those living, working or otherwise engaged in the area
concerned and, where relevant representations are received, may attach
conditions if it considers it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives. (Paragraph 6.27)

Conditions attached by the Authority to Premises Licences and Club premises
certificates will relate to matters falling within the control of individual licensees.
It is recognised that the licensing function cannot be a mechanism for the
control of disorderly behaviour by individuals once they are beyond the direct
control of the licence holder. However, the Licensing Authority and Responsible
Authorities may take action where it can be established that there is a clear
linkage between disorderly behaviour and a specific premises. (Paragraph
6.28)

The Authority will not impose inappropriate or over-burdensome conditions on
licences. The Authority may, however, if its discretion is engaged, impose
conditions where existing legislation does not provide adequate controls and
additional measures are considered to be appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives. (Paragraph 6.29)

When determining the appropriate set of conditions the Licensing Authority will
focus primarily on the individual style of the premises and the licensable
activities proposed. Consideration should also be given to the following:

e The size, nature and style of operation

e Whether the premises is part of a multiple operator's chain and therefore
more likely to have an operating schedule that is tried and tested

e The cumulative effect of conditions in terms of cost and practical
implementation

e The likely cost of the condition(s) for the operator

e Whether a simpler or better way of dealing with a perceived problem could
be found

e Whether there is an actual risk of undermining an objective, as opposed to
a conceivable risk. In the latter case, there is no need for the condition

e Whether the condition will be enforceable, if it is not specific or could be
considered subjective it may not be enforceable. (Paragraph 6.30)

Members must have regard to the Licensing Authority’s Policy when making
their decision and it can be viewed in full here:

https://www.middevon.gov.uk/business/licensing/new-statement-of-licensing-
policy-licensing-act-2003/

Pagep22


https://www.middevon.gov.uk/business/licensing/new-statement-of-licensing-policy-licensing-act-2003/
https://www.middevon.gov.uk/business/licensing/new-statement-of-licensing-policy-licensing-act-2003/

8.24

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

10.2

10.3

It should be noted that the Policy contains various Appendices, some of which
may be of use to Parties attending the hearing. This includes a ‘Pool of
Conditions’ (https://www.middevon.gov.uk/media/346400/appendix-c-pool-of-
conditions.pdf) and a ‘Code of Good Practice’
(https://www.middevon.gov.uk/media/346401/appendix-d-code-of-good-

practice.pdf).

GOVERNMENT GUIDANCE

Members are also obliged to have regard to the Guidance produced under
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. The most recent version of this was
published in January 2024 and various sections have been highlighted
throughout this report. The Guidance can be viewed here:

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-
revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

DETERMINATION AND OPTIONS OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE

The Section 182 Guidance states that: ‘As a matter of practice, licensing
authorities should seek to focus the hearing on the steps considered
appropriate to promote the particular licensing objective or objectives that have
given rise to the specific representation and avoid straying into undisputed
areas. A responsible authority or other person may choose to rely on their
written representation. They may not add further representations to those
disclosed to the applicant prior to the hearing, but they may expand on their
existing representation and should be allowed sufficient time to do so, within
reasonable and practicable limits. (Paragraph 9.37)

In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives
in the overall interests of the local community, the licensing authority must give
appropriate weight to:

e the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

e the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the
parties;
¢ this Guidance;

e its own statement of licensing policy. (Paragraph 9.38)

Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing
determinations should be considered on a case-by-case basis. They should
take into account any representations or objections that have been received
from responsible authorities or other persons, and representations made by the
applicant or premises user as the case may be. (Paragraph 9.42)

Page 23


https://www.middevon.gov.uk/media/346400/appendix-c-pool-of-conditions.pdf
https://www.middevon.gov.uk/media/346400/appendix-c-pool-of-conditions.pdf
https://www.middevon.gov.uk/media/346401/appendix-d-code-of-good-practice.pdf
https://www.middevon.gov.uk/media/346401/appendix-d-code-of-good-practice.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

11.0

111

The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to
what it is intended to achieve. (Paragraph 9.43)

Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would
be suitable to achieve that end. While this does not therefore require a licensing
authority to decide that no lesser step will achieve the aim, the authority should
aim to consider the potential burden that any condition would impose on the
premises licence holder (such as the financial burden due to restrictions on
licensable activities) as well as the potential benefit in terms of the promotion
of the licensing objectives. However, it is imperative that the authority ensures
that the factors which form the basis of its determination are limited to
consideration of the promotion of the objectives and nothing outside those
parameters. As with the consideration of licence variations, the licensing
authority should consider wider issues such as other conditions already in place
to mitigate potential negative impact on the promotion of the licensing
objectives and the track record of the business... (Paragraph 9.44)

Options of the Sub-Committee

By virtue of Section 35 (3) and (4) of the Licensing Act 2003, the Sub-
Committee must, having regard to any relevant representations, take such
steps it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.
These steps are:

e To grant the variation, as applied for;

e To modify the conditions of the licence (conditions are modified if they are
altered or omitted or any new condition is added);

e To reject the whole or part of the application

Reasons must be given for the decision and they must set out the matters taken
into consideration and why such a decision was arrived at.

Members have five working days from the conclusion of the hearing to make a
decision.

APPEAL
If any party (i.e. applicant or ‘other person’) is dissatisfied with the decision

made then they have the right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days
of formal notification of the decision.

Page»24



12.0 THE PROCESS FOR THIS HEARING

12.1 The Council have an adopted procedure for hearings and this attached to this
report as Annexe 17. In so far as is possible and practicable, the Licensing
Authority will work in accordance with this procedure.

13.0 ANNEXES TO THIS REPORT

Annex 1
Annex 2
Annex 3
Annex 4
Annex 5
Annex 6
Annex 7
Annex 8
Annex 9
Annex 10
Annex 11
Annex 12
Annex 13
Annex 14
Annex 15
Annex 16
Annex 17

Copy of current premises licence
Copy of application form
Plan of premises
Representation 1
Representation 2
Representation 3
Representation 4
Representation 5
Representation 6
Representation 7
Representation 8
Representation 9
Representation 10
Representation 11
Representation 12
Representation 13
Procedure for hearings

Contact for more Information: Tom Keating (Specialist Lead, Licensing) /

tkeating@middevon.gov.uk OR Harriet Said (Team Lead, Commercial) /
hsaid@middevon.gov.uk

Circulation of the Report: Legal Services / Members of Licensing Sub-Committee /
Applicant / Other Parties (as per the Licensing Act)

List of Background Papers:

e Licensing Act 2003 - https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
e Section 182 Guidance - https://www.qgov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-
memorandum-revised-quidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

e Mid Devon District Council Licensing Act Policy -
https://www.middevon.gov.uk/business/licensing/new-statement-of-licensing-

policy-licensing-act-2003/

Page 25


mailto:tkeating@middevon.gov.uk
mailto:hsaid@middevon.gov.uk
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.middevon.gov.uk/business/licensing/new-statement-of-licensing-policy-licensing-act-2003/
https://www.middevon.gov.uk/business/licensing/new-statement-of-licensing-policy-licensing-act-2003/

This page is intentionally left blank



ANNEX 1

Mid Devon District Council

Licensing

DISTRICT COUNCIL

You are here » Home » Licensing Act Premises Search » Detail » Application

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence Register as at 14:46 on 8 April 2024

General Sir Redvers Buller

37 High Street, Crediton, Devon, EX17 3JP

Premises Licence MDV PR0099 from from 19/12/2023 to indefinite

Licence holder(s)

Full Name: Clarkan Trading Ltd
Designated Premises Supervisor

Full Name: Courtney Jade Curtis

Permitted Activities

o the supply of alcohol
e provision of late night refreshment

Premises Open Hours Granted

Time From Time To
Monday to Thursday 07:00 01:30
Friday and Saturday 07:00 02:00
Sunday 07:00 01:30
Christmas Eve 07:00 03:00
Boxing Day 07:00 03:00
Activities - Times Granted
Time From Time To
I. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Monday to Thursday 23:00 00:30
Friday and Saturday 23:00 01:00
Sunday 23:00 00:30
Christmas Eve 23:00 02:00
Boxing Day 23:00 02:00
J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday to Thursday 09:00 00:30
Friday and Saturday 09:00 01:00
Sunday 09:00 00:30
Christmas Eve 09:00 02:00
Boxing Day 09:00 02:00

Additional Conditions

ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS
No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -

(a) at atime when there is no designated premisBa@e‘vggr in respect of the premises licence, or



(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal
licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a
personal licence.

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises-

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage,
individuals to-

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the
public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the
premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour
or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person
is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it
is reasonably available.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification
policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of
alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age
(or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol,
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either-

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.
The responsible person must ensure that-

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other
than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a
securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures-

(i) beer or cider: Y2 pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to
customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a §g gj@IcAB| specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the
customer is made aware that these measures are available.”



1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises
for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1-

a) ‘duty’ is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
b) ‘permitted price’ is the price found by applying the formula-

P=D+(DxV)
Where-

i P is the permitted price,

ii. D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the
date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

iii. V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

c) ‘relevant person’ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence-

i. the holder of the premises licence,
ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

d) ‘relevant person’ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises
certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

e) ‘valued added tax’ means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not
be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually
given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day
(“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of
a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2)The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take
place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

ANNEX 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

Alcohol can be sold from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

The premises opening hours, provision of late night refreshment and supply of alcohol can be provided for
an additional hour to the finish times on the following dates:-

Burns Night - 25th January

Australia Day - 26th January

St David's Day - 1st March

St Patrick's Day - 17th March

St George's Day - 23rd April

St Andrew's Day - 30th November

The premises opening hours, provision of late night refreshment and supply of alcohol can be provided for
an additional 30 minutes to the finish times on the following dates:-

Thursday immediately preceding Good Friday

Sunday immediately preceding a Bank Holiday Monday

The premises shall operate in accordance with the document 'J D Wetherspoon PLC Overview of

Operations', which will only be changed or amended after consultation and with the agreement of the
Licensing Authority.

Page 29



ANNEX 3 - CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

N/A

Premises Plans

- Page 1 of 1

Copyright © 2004 - 2024 Idox Group Version 1.9.0.15 Terms and Conditions

Page 30



Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand plcase write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Usc additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/ Clarkan Trading Ltd

We

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

MDVPR0099

Premises licence number

Part 1 — Premises Details

HIGH STREET

Post town | CREDITON

GENERAL SIR REDVERS BULLER

Postcode

EX17 3JP

Telephone number at premiscs (if any) ‘ [ ]

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 34,300

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

RYAN STANSFIELD

E-mail address (optional)
Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town I

I Postcode I

Page 31

ANNEX 2



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



ANNEX 3

NCISIC MO-BLNI QY 3D -
Di7 SJO@MOg UJGPINN

i oploimnatan e

A7y e Mt SV

B o~

=i 2

Wb A e

Ry i ——

m‘., _w. .ﬁ-H. >4 >4
Im = i X > .
e - ey =
—=— ® .~ .

[T e

LN ETTY nAuw;




SU’*‘(\

ANNEX

Mid Devon District Council — Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM

This representation is made about the premises to be licensed as detailed below:

Your full name

Mrs Teresa Hodges

The name of the organisation / body
you represent (if appropriate)

Postal address

Email address

Contact telephone number

St Saviours Way,
Crediton.
EX17

Name of the premises you are making a
representation about

The General Sir Redvers Buller,

Address of the premises you are
making a representation about

37 High Street,
Crediton
EX17 3JP

Your representation must relate to one of

the four Licensing Objectives

Licensing Objective Yes | Please detail the evidence supporting your
Or | representation or the reason for your representation.
No | Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and disorder

Public safety

To prevent public nuisance Yes | 1 object strongly to any change in the premises licence that

will permit the owner of the General Sir Redvers Buller
public house to play recorded music or hold live music
performances inside the pub, or in the beer garden.

When | moved into my homelliSt Saviours Way in 1996,
the building currently known as the Sir General Redvers
Buller was a large, non- licenced, property with a garden
at the rear. At that time the house was used as a meeting
place for the Crediton Liberal Party. The building was later
sold to JD Wetherspoon who converted it into a licensed
premises and named the business The General Sir
Redvers Buller.

JD Wetherspoon recognised that they were creating a new
public house and beer garden inside of a residential area
and were always very considerate towards their
neighbours. Wetherspoon also maintained a policy of not
having live or recorded music playing inside or outside of
their pubs. At the time, this reassured local residents that
a new pub would not create a noise nuisance and may
have worked in favour of Wetherspoon being granted a

Page 49




Page 50



To protect children from harm

If you are making a representation 1 do not feel that this is the appropriate venue to play
against a new application or full music inside or outside of the building under any
variation, please suggest any circumstances.

conditions that could be added to the
licence to remedy your representation
(or other suggestions you would like
the Licensing Sub Commiittee to take
into account).

pate: 25 March 2024

Please see notes on reverse

NOTES

If you are making a representation in relation to a ‘new’ premises or a ‘full
variation’ please read the following notes:

1. If you do make a representation you will be able to attend a meeting of the
Licensing Authority's Committee and any subsequent appeal proceeding. If you

do not attend, the Committee will consider any representations that you have
made in your absence.

2. This form must be returned within the statutory period of 28 days following
submission of a valid application to the Licensing Authority.

3. You may make a representation wherever you live in relation to the premises but
your representation must be relevant.

4. Representations can only relate to the four licensing objectives.

5. Your representation will be passed to the applicant, to allow them the opportunity
of addressing your concerns. Your representations will be published in the report
available to the Licensing Committee, which will be publicly available.

6. Please return this form when completed to:

Licensing, Mid Devon District Council, Phoenix House, Phoenix Lane,
Tiverton, Devon, EX16 6PP.

Alternatively, you can email it to licensing@middevon.gov.uk.

If you are making a representation in relation to a ‘minor variation’ please
read the following notes:

Page 51




o Scomud

ANNEX

Mid Devon District Council — Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM

This representation is made about the premises to be licensed as detailed below:

Your full name

Mr lan David Hodges

The name of the organisation / body
you represent (if appropriate)
Postal address

Email address

Contact telephone number

'.St Saviours Way,

Crediton.

ex17 R

Name of the premises you are making a
representation about

The General Sir Redvers Buller,

Address of the premises you are
making a representation about

37 High Street,
Crediton
EX17 3JP

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives

Licensing Objective Yes
Or
No

Please detail the evidence supporting your
representation or the reason for your representation.
Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and disorder

Public safety

To prevent public nuisance Yes

| object strongly to any change in the premises licence that
will permit the owner of the General Sir Redvers Buller
public house to play recorded music or hold live music
performances inside the pub, or in the beer garden.

When | moved into my homelliSt Saviours Way in 1996,
the building currently known as the Sir General Redvers
Buller was a large, non- licenced, property with a garden
at the rear. At that time the house was used as a meeting
place for the Crediton Liberal Party. The building was later
sold to JD Wetherspoon who converted it into a licensed
premises and named the business The General Sir
Redvers Buller.

JD Wetherspoon recognised that they were creating a new
public house and beer garden inside of a residential area
and were always very considerate towards their
neighbours. Wetherspoon also maintained a policy of not
having live or recorded music playing inside or outside of
their pubs. At the time, this reassured local residents that
a new pub would not create a noise nuisance and may
have worked in favour of Wetherspoon being granted a
licence. Indirectly, the ‘no music’ policy has also been very
effective in helping to reduce noise from customers leaving

Page 52

=



Page 53



if you are making a representation | do not feel that this is the appropriate venue to play
against a new application or full music inside or outside of the building under any
variation, please suggest any circumstances.

_conditions that could be added to the
licence to remedy your representation
(or other suggestions you would like
the Licensing Sub Committee to take

Date: 26' [3 l 24

NOTES

If you are making a representation in relation to a ‘new’ premises or a ‘full
variation’ please read the following notes:

1. If you do make a representation you will be able to attend a meeting of the
Licensing Authority's Committee and any subsequent appeal proceeding. If you
do not attend, the Committee will consider any representations that you have
made in your absence.

2. This form must be returned within the statutory period of 28 days following
submission of a valid application to the Licensing Authority.

3. You may make a representation wherever you live in relation to the premises but
your representation must be relevant.

4. Representations can only relate to the four licensing objectives.

5. Your representation will be passed to the applicant, to allow them the opportunity
of addressing your concerns. Your representations will be published in the report
available to the Licensing Committee, which will be publicly available.

6. Please return this form when completed to:

Licensing, Mid Devon District Council, Phoenix House, Phoenix Lane,
Tiverton, Devon, EX16 6PP.

Alternatively, you can email it to licensing@middevon.gov.uk.

If you are making a representation in relation to a ‘minor variation’ please
read the following notes:

1. If you do make a representation, you should be aware that the application will be
determined by an Officer. There will be no hearing and there is no right of appeal.

Page 54



Sca/\f\fc\ :

AN NEX &

Mid Devon District Council — Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM

This representation is made about the premises to be licensed as detailed below:

Your full name

Emma Louise Reid

The name of the organisation / body N/A

you represent (if appropriate)

Postal address Il Hioh st
Crediton

Email address

Contact telephone number

Ex17 3l

Name of the premises you are making a
representation about

General Sir Redvers Buller

Address of the premises you are
making a representation about

37 High St, Crediton EX17 3JP

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives

Yes
Or
No

Licensing Objective

Please detail the evidence supporting your
representation or the reason for your representation.
Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and disorder No

Public safety No

To prevent public nuisance Yes

| am writing to strongly object to the proposed provision of
live music both within the premises and in the beer
garden. My property is in the alleyway opposite the side of
the pub and my bedroom window is on that side of the
property. | am a healthcare worker and start work early,
with a 7-day shift pattern so any noise in the evening/night
from live music will have a severe detrimental effect on my
ability to relax and sleep in my own home and therefore
would affect my quality of life & work. | also believe that
this would have a negative effect on the value of my
property and the ability to sell the property in the future as
it mortgage companies may take this into account for
potential mortgage applications. When | bought the
property, the pub was owned by Wetherspoons who have
a ‘no music’ policy so | did not take this into account when
purchasing my property.

To protect children from harm No

If you are making a representation
against a new application or full
variation, please suggest any

| am not apposed to the provision of background music or
amplified voice for pub quizzes, raffles etc within the
prelim&g&ith an earlier finish time e.g. 11pm




conditions that could be added to the
licence to remedy your representation
(or other suggestions you would like
the Licensing Sub Commiittee to take
into account).

Signed: _ Date: 28/03/2024

Please see notes on reverse

NOTES

If you are making a representation in relation to a ‘new’ premises or a ‘full
variation’ please read the following notes:

1. If you do make a representation you will be able to attend a meeting of the
Licensing Authority’s Committee and any subsequent appeal proceeding. If you
do not attend, the Committee will consider any representations that you have
made in your absence.

2. This form must be returned within the statutory period of 28 days following
submission of a valid application to the Licensing Authority.

3. You may make a representation wherever you live in relation to the premises but
your representation must be relevant.

4. Representations can only relate to the four licensing objectives.

5. Your representation will be passed to the applicant, to allow them the opportunity
of addressing your concerns. Your representations will be published in the report
available to the Licensing Committee, which will be publicly available.

6. Please return this form when completed to:

Licensing, Mid Devon District Council, Phoenix House, Phoenix Lane,
Tiverton, Devon, EX16 6PP.

Alternatively, you can email it to licensing@middevon.gov.uk.

If you are making a representation in relation to a ‘minor variation’ please
read the following notes:

1. If you do make a representation, you should be aware that the application will be
determined by an Officer. There will be no hearing and there is no right of appeal.

2. This form must be returned within the statutory period of 10 working days
following submission of a valid application to the Licensing Authority.

3. You may make a representation wherever you live in relation to the premises but
your representation must be relevant.

Page 56




S cantee/

ANNEX 7

v

Mid Devon District Council — Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM

This representation is made about the premises to be licensed as detailed below:

Yourfull name T . N .
The name of the organisation / body
you reprosent (if appropriato)

Postéladdress - -MC—OQ.E _COUQ-—T
Hh s \ AR

Email address
Contact telephone number

Name Jtho p;emlsos ;;u are

making a representation about Gla\fm S‘Q Q@VEW-.T
Address of the premises you are ; -
making a representation about C.QGO'TU’\} 1’\'\&1\" SWZEET

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives N
Licensing Objoctive Yes Ploase detail the evidonce supporting your
Or  representation or the reason for your represontation.
No

Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and disorder
Pu-blic saf;y

To prevent public nuisance

| ar B NOGWAtE 0A TIng ol and

S My Cmuwoeess BEDoona 1S PG*S%T_:\ON@
LA ANeIr Te THE Gaenen . S vty |
MASWIN EFRRETT My L WDLEN 1o nig

o —_Hat_aunimm . . 2 s |

To protect child}en from' harm

Page 57



you are making a representation
against a new application or full
variation, please suggast any
conditions that could be added to
the licence to remedy your
represontation (or other
suggestions you would like the
L i i take

S.ig‘n pate: 11 OLT’ (2 G N

Plea

NOTES

if you are making a represontation in relation to a ‘new’ premises or a ‘full
variation’ please read the following notes:

1. if you do make a representation you will be able to attend a meeting of the
Licensing Authority's Committee and any subsequent appeai proceeding. If you
do not attend. the Committee will consider any representations that you have
made in your absence.

2. This form must be returned within the statutory period of 28 days following
submisston of a valid application to the Licensing Authority.

3. You may make a representation wherever you live in relation to the premises but
your representation must be relevant.

4. Representations can only relate to the four licensing objectives.

5. Your representation will be passed to the applicant, to allow them the opportunity
of addressing your concerns. Your representations will be published in the report
available to the Licensing Committee, which will be publicly available.

8. Please return this form when completed to:

Licensing, Mid Devon District Council, Phoenix House, Phoenix Lane.
Tiverton, Deveon, EX16 6PP.

Alternatively. you can email it to licensing@middevon.gov.uk.

If you are making a representation in relation to a ‘minor variation’ please
read the following notes:

1. If you do make a representation, you should be aware that the application will be
determined by an Officer. There will be no hearing and there is no right of appeal.

2. This form must be returned within the statutory period of 10 working days
fallowing submission of a valid application to the Licensing Authority.

Page 58



ANNE X %

Mid Devon District Council - Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM

This representation is made about the premises to be licensed as detalled below:

Your full name

Guy Garrett

The name of the organisation / body
you represent (if appropriate)

Postal address

Email address

Contact telephone number

East Village, Crediton EX17 -_—

representation about

Name of the premises you are making a

General Sir Redvers Buller

Address of the premises you are
making a representation about

37 High Street, Crediton EX17 3JP

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives

Licensing Objective Yes | Please detail the evidence supporting your
Or | representation or the reason for your representation.
No | Please use separate sheets if necessary
To prevent crime and disorder yes | Increased alcohol consumption (longer hours) leading to
disorderly behaviour in a primarily residential part of the
High Street
Public safety yes | Increased alcohol consumption (longer hours) leading to
disorderly behaviour
To prevent public nuisance yes | Noise of live music inside and outside will disturb residents
in the vicinity, especially those in Linwood Terrace and the
flats at. High Street which adjoin the pub and garden
To protect children from harm no

If you are making a representation
against a new application or full
variation, please suggest any

conditions that could be added to the
licence to remedy your representation
(or other suggestions you would like
the Licensing Sub Committee to take

Retain existing licence conditions

Date: 213 -0 3% - PRAS

Page 59



Sconned|

~
.,
Mid Devon District Council — Licensing Act 200 . / VED\\
REPRESENTATION FORM OS?‘R R 20y,
O
This representation is made about the premises to be licensed as detailed below: %Of”f/

Your full name lM RS l‘b‘hz\/ + !’3&' ‘T

The name of the organisation / body
you represent (if appropriate)

Postal address - 57" Sr“\ \//c(/vfl.. ¢ W 1‘\\/
CRED (TN

exX 177 .

Email address

Contact telephone number

Name of the premises you are making a L. > _ -‘ D : 2
representation about THE GENERAL Sk KepUers
Rl €I

Address of the premises you are
- 3 (‘) . a —~— .
making a representation about 2 7 ‘ ”7 Crit STREET

¢ RENITUN
EXIT 3NY

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives

Licensing Objective Yes | Piease detail the evidence supporting your
Or | representation or the reason for your representation.
No | Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and disorder

Public safety

To prevent public nuisance 7/ '1#&9{@@?7— STRUNGLY T& /41\)7’




Page 61



Page 62



o™

Sie Leovers RupneR- -
[N ApPRo PRIATE To

| Femr THIS ¢  ToThvy : .
AeeorRe T Vave licerce To TUtY
| ng A
INSIDE Any OLRIdE OF He BuiLd |
pt(’y%ﬁ"/‘

A/N\( ﬂN? OF (FH-E ™A ok

&L;n Mawch ot

Page 63



ANNEX (O

» Mid Devon District Council — Licensing Act 2003
REPRESENTATION FORM

This representation is made about the premises to be licensed as detailed below:

Your full name
Dawn Crofts

The name of the organisation / body
you represent (if appropriate)

Postal address Moore Court. High Street, Crediton, Devon, Exm

Email address

Contact telephone number

Name of the premises you are making a | The General Sir Redvers Public House EX173JP (now
representation about renamed The Kirton Cow)

Address of the premises you are 37 High Street Crediton, Devon
making a representation about

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives

Licensing Objective Yes | Please detail the evidence supporting your
Or | representation or the reason for your representation.
No | Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and disorder No

Public safety No

To prevent public nuisance Y | am a resident that lives in a property adjacent to the
garden of the pub. My own outside space is small but
where | go to sit and relax and or read at the end of a day
when the weather allows. The door into my lounge is less
than 15 feet from the border of the pub garden and feel if
music is allowed in their garden, it will have an impact
inside my house also. | would like to be able to use my
outside space without the additional sounds of music
coming from the garden.

| like to have my windows open and feel that if there is
music being played | will not be able to do so without
having to hear the music. | like all genres of music but |
also like time to escape after busy times at work. The
option or choice to escape within my own home will be
taken away if all | can hear is music from the pub garden.
The general “hum” of people being in the pub garden has
never been an issue in the 17 years | have lived here.
Concerning to see that on google if you search the pub,
they are already promoting live music but | am of the belief
they took on the Wetherspoons licence conditions which
did allow music indoors.

To protect children from harm N

Page 64




If you are making a representation
against a new application or full
variation, please suggest any
conditions that could be added to the
licence to remedy your representation
(or other suggestions you would like
the Licensing Sub Committee to take
into account).

| have no issues with music inside the venue as that can
be contained.

Signed:

Please see notes on reverse

Date: 31.03.24

NOTES

If you are making a representation in relation to a ‘new’ premises or a ‘full
variation’ please read the following notes:

. If you do make a representation you will be able to attend a meeting of the
Licensing Authority's Committee and any subsequent appeal proceeding. If you
do not attend, the Committee will consider any representations that you have
made in your absence.

. This form must be returned within the statutory period of 28 days following
submission of a valid application to the Licensing Authority.

. You may make a representation wherever you live in relation to the premises but
your representation must be relevant.

. Representations can only relate to the four licensing objectives.

. Your representation will be passed to the applicant, to allow them the opportunity
of addressing your concerns. Your representations will be published in the report
available to the Licensing Committee, which will be publicly available.

. Please return this form when completed to:

Licensing, Mid Devon District Council, Phoenix House, Phoenix Lane,
Tiverton, Devon, EX16 6PP.

Alternatively, you can email it to licensing@middevon.gov.uk.

If you are making a representation in relation to a ‘minor variation’ please
read the following notes:

. If you do make a representation, you should be aware that the application will be
determined by an Officer. There will be no hearing and there is no right of appeal.

Page 65



Scerned Annex |

Page 66






S(C‘V‘AQD ANNEX |1

Mid Devon District Council — Licensing Act 2003
REPRESENTATION FORM

This representation is made about the premises to be licensed as detailed below:

Your fuII name Esme Cooper

The name ot the organlsatlon / body you
represent (if appropriate)

ﬁostal address O High Street Credntohé)ﬁ? 3. -

Emall address

Contact telephone number

Name of the premises you are General Sir Redvers Buller, now known as Klrton
makmg a representatlon about Cow.
Address of the premises you are High Street, Crediton.

making a representation about

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives -

Licensing Objective Yes | Please detail the evidence supportmg your
Or | representation or the reason for your

No | representation.

PIease use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and dlsorder No

Public safety No

To prevent publlc nuisance Yes ThlS would be extremely detrimental to our quality of
life. The noise issues arising from loud music, shouting,
swearing in the pub and beer garden will affect a lot of
residents living in such close proximity to the pub.

To protect children fron1 harm ;(es By aIIowmg Ioud and Ilve music and the accompanymg
drunk customers using foul language is not something
any children in my family should have to experience.

If you are makmg a representatlon No as any music license will be mtolerable
against a new application or full
variation, please suggest any conditions
that could be added to the licence to
remedy your representation (or other
suggestions you would like the
Licensing Sub Committee to take into
account).

Page 687



Page 69



Page 70



ol

Mid Devon District Council — Licensing Act 2003
REPRESENTATION FORM

This representation is made about the premises to be licensed as detailed below:

Your full name Avelie Stuart and Daniel George Stevenson Davey ]

The name of the organisation / body
you represent (if appropriate)

Postal address

Lynwood Terrace, High Street, EX17 3-

Email address

Contact telephone number

Name of the premises you are making a | General Sir Redvers Buller (newly renamed Kirton Cow)
representation about
Address of the premises you are 37 High Street, Crediton EX17 3JP
making a representation about

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives

Licensing Objective Yes | Please detail the evidence supporting your

Or | representation or the reason for your representation.
No | Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and disorder

Public safety

To prevent public nuisance Yes | We object to the proposed licensing changes to have live
entertainment at the premises because it will prevent us
from living comfortably in our own home. We live in one of
the terraced houses next door to the premises. The
premises has never previously had live entertainment.

On the 29" March 2024, with the temporary license
operating, we observed very loud live music from inside
the premises, from 8:30pm until 11:30pm. The noise
penetrated every room in our house even with all of our
windows and doors closed. It was not possible to shut out
the noise. This was unbearable.

The proposed changes state that they want to play live
music outdoors as well. The outdoors music would be
even more unbearable than the indoor music. In addition,
they request the ability to play live entertainment every day
of the week.

If these changes go ahead, we will not be able to sleep at
night nor enjoy comfort in our home at any time there is
live entertainment.

In addition, we object to their request to leave the pub

gﬁt&gepéhluntil one hour before closing. If closing time



is as late as 02:00 (or even 03:00 on holiday weekends),
then this is far too late and would result in loud noise and
bright lights shining into our windows.

We are also concerned about the monitoring of the
emergency exit footpath that goes directly between our
house and the premises from the pub garden. People
already use this despite signs telling them not to, and they
walk past our kitchen window and peer in and on occasion
have started shouting, and also leaving litter behind. The
later the garden is open the more likely it seems this
behaviour will occur. In general, we are also concerned
about the public nuisance caused by the dispersal of
people from the pub and the application does not say how
this will be managed.

To protect children from harm

Wyou are making a representation If full sound insulation measures are able to make the live
against a new application or full entertainment completely inaudible from the outside then
variation, please suggest any indoor music would be acceptable as long as the pub

conditions that could be added to the garden is closed early in the evening and people are
licence to remedy your representation prevented from using the garden emergency exits for non-
(or other suggestions you would like emergencies.

the Licensing Sub Committee to take
into account).

Date: 02/04/2024

Please see notes on reverse

NOTES

If you are making a representation in relation to a ‘new’ premises or a ‘full
variation’ please read the following notes:

1. If you do make a representation you will be able to attend a meeting of the
Licensing Authority’s Committee and any subsequent appeal proceeding. If you
do not attend, the Committee will consider any representations that you have
made in your absence.

2. This form must be returned within the statutory period of 28 days following
submission of a valid application to the Licensing Authority.

Page 72




Page 73



Scanned] ANNEN |4,

¢ Mid Devon District Council — Licensing Act 2003

) 0 L 2

REPRESENTATION FORM = Vg 3

This representation is made about the premises to be licensed as detailed below\ 8 z :’: é?)

Your full name g; UCAN CAROLIVE WELS é = = 2 -
The name of the organisation / body _—

you represent (if appropriate)
Postal address

LyNwoep TERKICE,
st steeet, cpepron. exi N

Email address
Contact telephone number

Name of the premises you are making a | GeAZE L. siR REPVERS BULLER. — —
representation about YNoOW —— THE KIRTON CIW/ ¥
Address of the premises you are 22 HIGH STREEST ] '
making a representation about 7 cRevron EX/F 3T P

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives

Licensing Objective Yes | Please detaif the evidence supporting your

Or | representation or the reason for your representation.
No | Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and disorder

NO

Public safety
NO

To prevent public nuisance T ledove thar \.ﬂ\_@ vCed wu-mxwu to %

YES Licanse ot e a,bm’(_, W’Zfﬁ% Aﬁgﬁ ”f:’yw (t- 11,

Cosideratle disTulPaLce 40 ol
e, givea Wy pioximily
Mgg’&ﬁg& Diepch e ATMCHED LETTER

To protect children from harm

NoO
If you are making a representation Yl
against a new application or full I caun 0“’07 ﬁg%it LWZ s new,
variation, please suggest any oL} ceinse clipadd ket “ Ay

conditions that could be added to the i Q N IS AW sl 4/ CW d,

licence to remedy your representation &« nex ,LM;.A’ Lot woly
(or other suggestions you would like actively /s et

the Licensing Sub Committee to take s LLJ“@ lew »LM

Date: 2 _o© 3 ~ ‘Ze);?xq)

Page 74



7

Mrs. Sue Welsh.
-Lynwood Terrace,

High Street,

CREDITON

EX17 ' 28.03.2024

INFORMATION and STATEMENT to suppart my REPRESENTATION

Re: General Sir Redvers Buller, now The Kirton Cow, request for variation of
the License for these premises

The rear wall of my terrace house backs onto the narrow service alley, which
runs up the right hand side of the premises in question.

My kitchen windows are immediately opposite the double side doors accessing
their bar area, doors which in summer are often left open, presumably for
ventilation, so that one hears a degree of merriment and occasional shouting
and swearing.

| feel very strongly that should dance music and amplified voice events be
allowed, along with the inevitable loud laughter and shouting, they will often
generate noise that | would find very intrusive, likely to disturb my sleep, and
would be very hard to cope with.

In addition, live music in the Beer Garden will, inevitably again, be on those
warmer summer days when one wants open windows or to sit in one’s garden.
With the music and the accompanying merriment that goes along with
drinking, the proximity of this to my house and garden will be more than 1 can
tolerate.

| lived previously near a pub (but considerably further away than to this one in
question ! } where live music alt day on summer Sundays badly affected my

Page 75



well-being. All windows had to be closed on the hottest days and on occasions
| had to go out and away for some hours to get relief, so | have experienced
the sort of situation before!

| am horrified that | may be subjected to this again. 1 am 83 now and unable to
escape should 1 need to; nor should 1| have to.

| believe this would all amount to ‘Unreasonable Noise’, where it is defined as:

“Noise that unreasonably and substantially interferes with the use or
enjoyment of a home”.

Please accept my representation.

Susan C. Welsh.

Page 76



Philip White

From: Sue Welsh

Sent: 02 April 2024 14:08

To: Licensing

Subject: Fwd: Further to my Hand delivered Representation

Attachments: representation-form-for-other-parties(1).doc; VID_20240329_222507.mp4; VID_

20240329_212835.mp4

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Categories: REPRESENTATION

E You don't often get email f‘rom_Leam why this is important

Hopefully correct address now

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Sue Weis
Date: Tue, 2 Apr 2024 at 14:0

Subject: Further to my Hand delivered Representation
To: <licensing@middevon.co.uk>

-Lynwood Terrace,
High Street,

Crediton
EX17 3- Tues. 02.04.2024

Good afternoon,

Re. Representations Concerning change to Licensing for The Kirton Cow

On Thursday 28.03.2024 I submitted by hand my representation objecting to the above proposed
change of Licence.

May I please add to that by this email ??

The disturbance I experienced, as an immediate neighbour of the pub, from music in the bar on
29.03.2024, Friday evening, was truly awful. Far worse than anything I had expected.

I recorded some short videos from my back bedroom and will try to add them here as further support for my

objection.
I would be most grateful if you would take these into consideration.

I have also added here a second representation form, in digital form, simply to tie both my representaions
together.
My full statement is on my handwritten submission. (I apologise greatly if this is awkward for you. But
at 83 | struggle with typing, with my eyesight and with unsure digital skills !! - even though I hope I have

managed this OK!)
With many thanks,

Page 77



s conedd ANNEX |5

[} \]

REPRESENTATION FORM

This representation is made about the premises to be licensed as detailed below:

Your full name
Nigel Garside

The name of the organisation / body n/a
you represent (if appropriate)

Postal address Lynwood Terrace Crediton Devon EX17 .

Email address

Contact telephone number

Name of the premises you are making a | General Sir Redvers Buller
representation about

Address of the premises you are High St. Crediton Devon
making a representation about

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives

Licensing Objective Yes | Please detail the evidence supporting your
Or | representation or the reason for your representation.
No | Please use separate sheets if necessary
To prevent crime and disorder no
Public safety no
To prevent public nuisance yes | Change in licensing restrictions will result in excessive
noise to surrounding residential properties. Please refer io
attached letter.
To protect children from harm no
If you are making a representation The pub garden should NOT be permitted any outdoor
against a new application or full music nor noise-making activities. Amplified music both
variation, please suggest any from within and outside the pub will be heard by adjoining
conditions that could be added to the residential properties.
licence to remedy your representation
(or other suggestions you would like
the Licensing Su ;
into account).

Signed: N. Garsid Date: 26-03-24

Please see notes

Page 78



Page 79



K. Garside
.E.ymmod Terrace
Crediton

ex17 3}

25:03-24

Ref. Licensing amendiments General Sir Redvers Builer, High SiL Crediton
To, whoever it may concernn,

| would like to take this opporfunity 1o object in ihe strongest possible terms 1o the application
by Clarkan Trading ltd. regarding the iicensing conditions at The Generai Si Redvers Builer,
High St. Crediton.
We live alongside the garden of the GSRB. We have lived in our property for 25 years and
we have tolerated the voices from the pub when it was owned by Wetherspoons. We had a
good working reiationship with Wetherspoons who would ensure that reacted positively o
neighbourly noise concerns and they understood their position within the local
neighbourhood had a good working relationship within the community. The current licensing
restrictions. meant that we can enjoy relative peace both within our house and garden and
ensure that neither us. nor the other surrounding residents; are subjected to-any
music/BBQ's/bouncy castles etc. from the pub garden.
The current application to allow unlimited music at any time from 10am untii 9pm at any
volume is not acceptable in a built up residential area when many peoples houses are mere
feet away from the pub garden.
The noise from the pub garden can already be heard by ourselves, our neighbours,
residents of Moore Ct. and residents of Town Park. If the current licensing restrictions are
lifted by yourselves the increase in noise would be totally intrusive to many people in the
area giving us nowhere to go to escape the noise having to live behind closed windows
which, especially in summer, would be totally unacceptable.
We. ourselves, are separated from the pub by not much more than a hedge and | therefore
implore you to refuse the application for. outdoor music and any activity that would have such
a detrimental effect on not only us but all the local residents.
| could guarantee that you yourself would not want to live next door to such noise, robbing
vou of your house and gardens' peace and quiet.
The licensing restrictions were placed on Wetherspoons for good reason. There is surely no
reason to change. | am unaware that no other pub in Crediton has a licence for outdoor
events.
Thankyou for your understanding and please put yourselves in our shoes when you are
making your degision.
A elcome to come and visit us and appreciate our proximity to the pub.

Page 80



. . >
:27'\7/7 /7/0/03»«7 Doz
Qg;—;’ - Z_/C(}":;U/,_/‘.; Qf@,g/@ Jo KC OB oL’ C

/7awa'" FOLr g5 & / e Sosos—t S
f e Sal  S2  BEPVERS Bt ez

/
I1GHF7 ST clFIP1 70—, oeio~L

;/ :¢ fyatead ,__/67(;— 777 SpSeS THHAE azio  OF

oSS0 >~ BEg oL s DG e
JAS SdeF  BEE—/ 2SO 7T

/R L o~ coid ‘

2@55 RO Pl7e ot Cl 0 SCD TIOC w75 ~LT] g D
CoFE bl LEPPETE o AEFeE o T
/26"1/'0’76{0 (FS RIS b77E~T7 .

/‘7/ OFFTECJrotS DI CotCEZ L SHLL Ney =

125G R D ESS  ofF 7P EEAD—7 11l D T I 72 65—t SN

- 22K 15

r~~//

= I
Gfeéfo/-7 P /
/—Bé—'\/o\_/

Page 81



S cenned

Mid Devon District Council — Licensing Act 2003 n NNEX l é

REPRESENTATION FORM

This representation is made about the premises to be licensed as detailed below:

Your full name

you represent (if appropriate)

Postal address

TI'he name of the organisation / body

ngq /\20‘*3(_ B

Moore, Covet
H\'Bk Sheet

a"""“ X3

_IEm;il address

Contact telephohe ﬁu;\ber

Name of the premises you are
making a representation about

making a representation about
L

Address of the premises you are

Generol Syr Redvers
Roller Puk

Gen2rml 27 eHvers Bolles
Hiqh Shrea st
ey

Licensing Objective

To prevent crime and disorder

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives

No

(:Zes ) Please detail the evidence supporting your
representation or the reason for your representation.

Please use separate sheets if necessary

S —

Nd

Public safety

To prevent public nuisance

To protéct children from harm

uo

e recse that luke (3 ok b onrevdays

—

)/1,5

S (TR

y %

espc‘w«(b‘j J‘\f«ym and d-unfo(oc}\ . ]
Hu ncreos in = ,NO‘AJ\Z) ,,&4@0}”/{
ehovoue Cansl SW‘A"W\" d@/r(sj )

{ haws -Huo Aozt anilldren e |

weoold Lot acpe ik Hus ameunt of wae
will have pante Atacky and keceme Ve

g regulated 1o de pont ol huchna Hhamselizs

OV

mj Shoyl\ vek houe Ho {tve in feany on Huler con
hevme. .

Page 82



| If you are making a representation
against a new application or full
variation, please suggest any
conditions that could be added to
the licence to remedy your
representation (or other
suggestions you would like the
Licensing Sub Committee to take

:0;\22 G‘:VV\O“HI on\ :‘:r;'SA-l- Mls;\.;.

Ideors only gl [oeal resichab

a— e,

W b&b@/';ﬁ@d f;’) WC(

Please see notes on reverse

Date: 300 / ) /Z_L(.

NOTES

If you are making a representation in relation to a ‘new’ premises or a ‘full
variation’ please read the following notes:

1. If you do make a representation you will be able to attend a meeting of the
Licensing Authority’'s Committee and any subsequent appeal proceeding. If you
do not attend, the Committee will consider any representations that you have

made in your absence.

2. This form must be returned within the statutory period of 28 days following
submission of a valid application to the Licensing Authority.

3. You may make a representation wherever you live in relation to the premises but
your representation must be relevant.

4. Representations can only relate to the four licensing objectives.

5. Your representation will be passed to the applicant, to allow them the opportunity
of addressing your concerns. Your representations will be published in the report
available to the Licensing Committee, which will be publicly available.

6. Please return this form when completed to:

Licensing, Mid Devon District Council, Phoenix House, Phoenix Lane,

Tiverton, Devon, EX16 6PP.

Alternatively, you can email it to licensing@middevon.gov.uk.

If you are making a representation in relation to a ‘minor variation’ please

read the following notes:

1. If you do make a representation, you should be aware that the application will be
determined by an Officer. There will be no hearing and there is no right of appeal.

2. This form must be returned within the statutory period of 10 working days
following submission of a valid application to the Licensing Authority.

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



	Agenda
	3 Determination of a Premises Licence Variation Application for General Sir Redvers Buller, 37 High Street, Crediton, Devon.  EX15 3JP
	Annex 1 to 3 REDACTED
	Annex 4 to 16 - Representations REDACTED
	Annex 17 - Procedure for hearings


